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From: Samuel Woodford
Sent: 27 September 2024 15:24
To: Heather Morrison
Cc: Development Control
Subject: RE: 4/24/2300/0B1 - LAND TO THE NORTH EAST OF LECONFIELD INDUSTRIAL 

ESTATE, CLEATOR MOOR

Hi Heather, 
 
Thanks for consulting me on this application. I don’t have any comments to make, however, from 
a conservation or design perspective. 
 
Best wishes, 
Sammy 
 
Conservation and Design Officer | Inclusive Growth and Placemaking  
Place, Sustainable Growth and Transport | Cumberland Council  
Market Hall | Market Place | Whitehaven | CA28 7JG 
T.   
M.   
cumberland.gov.uk 
 
My normal working days are Mon & Tue 
 

 
 

From: Development Control <Development.Control@copeland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 10 September 2024 09:19 
To: Samuel Woodford  
Subject: 4/24/2300/0B1 - LAND TO THE NORTH EAST OF LECONFIELD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, CLEATOR MOOR 
 
 
 
Hello, 
 
Please find attached a consultation letter relating to the above planning application.  
 
The submitted plans and documents can be viewed on the Councils web site using the following link 
https://www.copeland.gov.uk/planning/application-search-terms 
 
Comments should be sent to the following e mail address within the next 28 days: 
Development.Control3@cumberland.gov.uk  
 
Regards 
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Development Control 
 
 


